

## Department of Community Correction Adult Services Division

Phone: (913) 573-4180

Fax: (913) 573-4181

Wyandotte County Correctional & Court Services Bldg. 812 N. 7<sup>th</sup> Street, Third Floor Kansas City, Kansas 66101-3064

## ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

4/17/2024, 12:00 NOON TO 1:00 PM

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: CHAIRMAN TERESA BURTON, VICE CHARIMAN DA MITCHELL; SUZIIE TOUSEY; HONORABLE MICHAEL RUSSELL; SAMANTHAN BULLOCK; ALEXANDER KUMP,

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS STAFF PRESENT: MR. PHILLIP LOCKMAN, FSA RYAN LOCKAMY, MS MAVIS HUTCHINGS

**BOARD STARTED AT 12:00 PM** 

**REVIEW OF THE MEETING MINUTES**: Reviewed of the minutes from February 28, 2024. Chairman Burton asked if the board has read the minutes, and if there was any questions or changes needed. DA Mitchell motioned and Suzie Tousey Meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Minutes were accepted by the board (6 approved/ 3 absence).

## NEWS/INFORMATIONAL/BOARD REQUESTS:

-APPROVAL OF THE FY 25 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN – Mr. Lockman started with an update. He stated that as it stands the government statewide requested funding up to 2.5 million to the House. They were also trying to lobby for another 5 million through the Senate, however the Senate did not get to it when they were in session so we will only be looking at about 200 thousand more this year. Last year we received around \$116,000.00. We are asking for more funding to cover treatment, mental health, medication, drug testing etc. The budget once approved will be redone and the board will be updated. Phil Lockman then mentioned how the Comprehensive Plan is inputted into a program called Amplify and it is hard to understand when printed out. It is much easier to read as a spreadsheet. He then turned the meeting over to Administrator Lockamy to go over the developed Comprehensive Plan.

- -The plan was provided to the board a few days before the meeting, so they would have copies during the board. Administrator Lockamy started with page 10. The question was, "Has the agency experienced significant changes, either positive or negative, which have directly impacted your program for FY 24? As of April 2024, KDOC concluded an agency review. Policies were updated to reflect 100% compliance with KDOC standards. Staff participated in core correctional evidence-based practices training to include a 2-day, off-site, Motivational Interviewing training, and four in-house trainings in Aligning Correctional Practice and Evidence Based Practices. Modeling Prosocial Attitudes and Behaviors, responding to Antisocial Attitudes, and Understanding the 14 traits of Alliance.
- -Additionally, in FY 24 our agency was fully staffed up to September 2023, but had a total of three vacated positions and one ISO on military leave in March 2024. The Adult Division administrator and line supervisors have had to maintain the caseloads of vacated supervision officers which impacted staff development in the use of EPICS, Carey Guides, and case staffing. This is top of the 135 interstate compact probationers monitored by line supervisors as well.
- Our agency also courtesy supervises 132 probationers from other jurisdictions throughout the state. These cases add on an average of a additional 12 probationers to the ISOs caseload. This is compared to 86 probationers from Wyandotte County transferred to other jurisdictions. This agency supervises 35% more courtesy cases than are transferred to other jurisdictions.
- To help address these challenges in February 2024, a request was sent to KDOC to suspend in-coming courtesy cases received by this agency was approved from 2/28/2024 to 4/1/2024. This helped medicate the impact of staff receiving new intake cases on top of receiving additional courtesy cases for supervision. Job positions were also advertised on indeed to quickly recruit and hire qualified ISOs.

## - Next, was Agency Outcomes:

- Our agency had an 81.40% successful completion rate for FY 23. Our agency achieved higher than 75%. What was the agency's successful case closure rate in FY 23: If was 40.40%. What was the agency's unsuccessful case closure rate in FY 23? It was 41%.
- What as the most prominent drivers of unsuccessful case closures in FY 2023. IN FY 23 the agency had 137 cases unsuccessfully closed which is a decrease of 22% from FY 2022. This agency deems a case unsuccessful when a case is discharged and not all conditions of supervision are satisfied. Unsuccessful case closures are driven by cases closed by the court. Our agency will seek t reduce the number of unsuccessful closures by focusing on the identified FY 25 target population and work effectively and efficiently via evidence-based practices to identify risk/need to target criminogenic risk factors of probationers.
- Agencies Plan for FY 25- Companions was the highest subscale for probationers being revoked. We are focusing our resources on the moderate to high-risk probationers. Research has shown that low-risk probationers are likely to succeed with little or no supervision. In FY 25, our agency's target population will be probationers scoring moderate to high-risk in the subscales of companions. Per the FY 23 risk/needs assessment data, companions were the highest subscale of this agency's revoked population and will be targeted based on this agency's immediate criminogenic need. This will be addressed by the supervision officer referring the

probationer to our in-house TRACK program, utilizing Carey Guides, and creating a case plan goal to support addressing this criminogenic need. An identified gap for this agency in FY 24 is quality assurance and effective use of EPICS-II and Carey Guide tools in case management. In FY 25, this agency will attempt to implement a consistent methodology for evaluating quality assurance practices. We will seek to determine other similar departments with a current plan in place as well as research and/or seek out training in order to establish an effective mechanism to be used by this department.

- In FY 25, the agency will utilize the LSCMI/WRNA assessments to identify moderate to his risk probationers in the subscales listed and make a referral to the community-based or inhouse providers:
  - Education Workforce, KCK, Community College, Avenues of Life
  - Employment Workforce, Connections to Success, In-House employment

specialist

- Family/Martial Wyandot Center
- Companions In-House TRACK program
- -Alcohol/Drug Problems In-house drug court, Mirror Inc, HDRADAC,

Connecting Point Inc, Chautauqua

- Pro-criminal Attitude/Orientation In House TRACK Program
- Antisocial Pattern Wyandot Center, In-House Behavioral Health Court

Administrator Lockamy then turned the board back over to the Chairman Burton. Chairman Burton asked if anyone had any questions. None. A vote was taken to accept the FY 25 Comprehensive Plan. Vice Chairman DA Mitchell made the motion and Suzie Touey second the motion. The board voted 6/6 approved.

**RESUMED BUSINES: None** 

**BOARD MAINTENANCE – Nothing at this time** 

FUTURE MEETING LOCATION: May 22, 2024, 12:00 -1:00 PM - Via Zoom

Adjournment was at 12:25 PM.